
 
 
 
 
My ref:  EP/NMA/2011/0031 
 
 
12/09/2011 
 
Mr Peter Lomas 
6 Sunningham Drive 
Glossop 
Derbyshire 
SK13 8PE 

 
 
Dear Mr Peter Lomas 
 
NMA/2011/0031 - Non material amendment to HPK/2007/0500 for provision of 2 
small velux conservation rooflights at  Hall Fold Farm Manor Park View,   
Glossop. 
I refer to your recent application for the above development. I can confirm that I have 
no objections to the provision of two rooflights on the southern elevation of the 
property as illustrated on Drawing No. 0407/1/3R. The details on this drawing can be 
treated as an amendment to the original approval, however I would remind you that 
the conditions attached to the original approval still apply. 
 
I trust this information is satisfactory. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
Elizabeth Pleasant 
Principal Planning Officer 
 
When calling please telephone 0845 129 7777 ext 3658 
Email: lizp@highpeak.gov.uk 
 

 
 


